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From:

Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

10-4.

Saturday, January 28,2017 10:13 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

RE Situational Awareness: 1/27/17 Presidential Executive Order Protest Actions,

Inquiries & Demonstrations

As information have been provided by AARC via the ICP, the protest should end by 2100 hours this
evening. LAWA noted a total of 200 protestors are at TBIT.

Thank you,

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Public Affairs Liaison

Customs and Border Protection
Los Angeles International Airport

©)
(©) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:25 PM

To:!

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:i

(b)(), (B)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject FW: Situational Awareness: 1/27/17 Presidential Executive Order Protest Actions, Inquiries & Demonstrations

WCs:

Please update going forward.

Please keep the WC updated.
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Thanks,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

(A) Assistant Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Bordey Protection
Office i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cell{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:24 PM

To: MARTEL, CARLOS C <€ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) e )

Ce: | (b)(6), (b)X7)(C) iLAX-WATCH COMMANDER {B)T)E)!

] (b)(7)(E) i ()(8), (B)()(C) ;

Subject: Situational Awareness: 1/27/17 Presidential Executive Order Protest Actions, Inquiries & Demonstrations

Situational Awareness: 1/27/17 Presidential Executive Order Protest Actions, Inquiries &
Demonstrations

Summary:
On Saturday, January 28, 2017, protestors of the January 27, 2017 Presidential Executive Order arrived at the

Los Angeles International Airport and began conducting an organized vigil.

Details:

On Friday, January 27, 2017, the President signed an Executive Order entitled “Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States”. The Executive Order suspends the entry of citizens from Iran,
Libya, Syria, Iraq, Yemen, Somalia, and Sudan into the U.S.

On January 28, 2017, attorneys, private citizens and members of the media began to arrive at the Public
Information Office (P10O) at the Tom Bradley International Terminal (TBIT). The CBP Officer assigned to PIO
advised the inquiring parties to contact the Office Public Affairs. Due to the size of the crowd, a Supervisory
CBPO and additional CBPOs were deployed to PIO to assist. The SCBPO and additional CBPOs handed OPA
contact information to the inquiring parties. The PIO, which normally is staffed from 0700-2300 hours, was
closed at 1700 due to security concerns related to the protest.

Between 1600 and 1700 hours, approximately 150 protestors arrived and began holding an organized vigil
outside the TBIT departure level. There are six media vans and reporters are interviewing both passengers and
protestors. There is no CBP presence in the area.

The Los Angeles World Airport (LAWA) Police Department has deployed an enhanced visible presence in the
area.

CBP has deployed a I (b)(7)E)
: (b)(7)(E) FATsimilar contingent Will be déployed tomoriow.

Attorneys advertising their services and holding signs are lingering in the PIO area.

The LAX Port Director, LAWA PD Chief and the LAWA Executive Director are in close communication.
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Currently, two (2) additional protests are scheduled for January 29, 2017. Attendance estimates per social
media indicate that at 1100 hours, 185 protesters will be at TBIT (no specific location) and at 1300 hours, 1,500
protestors will be at TBIT in the arrivals level.

CBP management at the Las Vegas International Airport (LAS) contacted the LAX Port Director and relayed
information suggesting that there will be potential protests in Las Vegas in the days ahead. No further details at
this time.

Updates to follow.

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .
(A) Assistant Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

Office ; (b)(6). (B)T)(C) :

Cell! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
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From: L(B)(8), (0)XT)(O)

Sent: _Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:22 PM

To: L___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Subject: FW: URGENT: Executive Order Media Guidance
Importance: High

Sir,

Copying you.. not sure if you already receive the info below.

| (B)(6), (BYTN(O) |

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Public Aftairs Liaison

Customs and Border Protection
Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:54 AM

~ (b)(6), (B)(T)C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: URGENT: Executive Order Media Guidance
Importance: High

Northern and Coastal Team — Please share this with your PALs.

All media inquiries should go to OPA main inbox:; (b)(7XE) i AVOID speaking on the phone with

reporters and DO NOT Promise a response.

PLEASE CLOSE HOLD:

(b)(5)
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e OCA also asking for written materials —! (b)(5)

e  POEs flooded with outside calls — advise them to avoid any interaction and refer to you. You advise reporter to

send to OPA media inquiry inbox.

' (b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Will keep you posted,

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Branch Chief

Northern Border and Coastal Waters Branch

All Major U.S. International Airports and Seaports
Border Patrol and Air and Marine Operations
Office of Public Affairs

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Department of Homeland Security

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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T STAND
WITH ALL
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From: i __(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:35 PM
To: (B)(6). (b)(7)(C) !
Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR £ {bjifj{E] __iLAX-WATCH-CMDR;{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EXPEDITE/FYA-Executive Orderi___ (b)), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(5)

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 7:21:20 PM
To::__ (b)6),(b)(7)C)__ ! ,
Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR {_(b)(7)(E) i LAX-WATCH-CMDR; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

............... 4

Subject: EXPEDITE/FYA-Executive Order! " (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Thank You ma’am.

All,

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passenger: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i(LPR Executive Order).

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

...........................

Supervisory - (b)(7)(E)
US Customs and Border Protection
Los Angeles International Airport

Office! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

9 % U.S. Customs and ?
xg,:ﬂ_‘.. Border Protection .
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From:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00071996-00001

Sent: 1/30/2017 6:26:29 AM

To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject:

Yes, I'll copy you on the WC response...

From:{  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:22 PM

RE: Encounter number question.

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Encounter number question.

Scott, Let me know if we’re resolving , thx....

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:59 PM

To;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E)

Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION <

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

'Subject: RE: Encounter number question.

10-4. The port wil provide an answer shortly.

Carlos C. Martel
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Director, Field Operations
Los Angeles Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

E Office
(b)(6), (bX7XC)} Mobile

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:53:30 AM

To: MARTEL, CARLOS C;! (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) !

Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Encounter number question.

Sir,

On the LAX report, in the Iran data, you've listed 3 Nonimmigrant encounters and 11 LPR encounters for a total of 14. In the action area, you’ve listed 3 Non-
immigrant waivers, and 11 LPR waivers, however there is also 1 withdrawal listed.

Can you please confirm the application status of the withdrawal?

Executive Order Tracking -
Cumulative Totals

Field Office: 1/29/201 Report
Date: ) 1800
LOS 7 Time:
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Iran 6 2 138 1 2 0 0 0 6 0 2 0
Iraq 3 0 11 0 1 0 0 0 3 0 0 0 11
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0
Syria 2 1 12 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 1 0 12
Yemen 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Trac

King -

Reporting Period Totals

Numbe
r of Non-
Immigran

Encounter
s

Numbe
r of
Immigran

Encounter | s
s

Numbe
r of LPR
t Encounter

Numbe
Number
r of

Refugees

o
Widthdraw
Is Granted

Encounter
s

Numb
er of
Expedite
d
Removals

Nu
mber
of
Exped
ited
Remo
vals
with

Num
ber of
Non-
Immigr
ants
not
grante
d

Num
ber Numb
of Non | er
- of Immig
Immigr | rants not
ants granted
grante | waivers

d

Numb
er
of Immig
rants
granted
waivers

CBPBATES00020645




EOFOIA00071996-00004

Fear waiver | waiver

Claim |s 3

Iran 0 0 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ¥4
Irag 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 (0] 0 0] 0 0 0 0 o 0
Sudan 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Syria 0 0 L 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 .
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Branch Chief

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations

Field Liaison Division

Desk:

Mobile ()(6), (b)(7)(C)

Fax:
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Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUOQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of
Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is
not to be released to the public, the media, or other personnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. State and local
Homeland security officials may share this document with authorized security personnel without further approval from DHS.
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From: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_]
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:31 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR :_(b)7)(E)_ I: LAX-WATCH- CMDR' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: FYA: LPR Executive ORDER -! (b)), (b)(7)(C) i
Waiver approved by DFO
(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)
From:: (b)(6), (R)(7)(C)
Sent Tuesday, January 31, 2017 8:28: 02 PM
To:i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Cc: LAX SUPERVISOR (b)(7)(E) i LAX-WATCH-CMDR; (b)(6), (b)(7){C)

All

2

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passenger: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : (LPR Executive Order).

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Sending on behalf of SCBPO ! ®)e), b7 &

CBPO | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
‘ (b)(7)E)

i Department of Homeland Security
Los Angeles International Airport
Office Phone: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WARNING: This document is UNCLASSIFIED// FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). it contains information that
may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled,
transmitted, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or
other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No portion of this
report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form.
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From: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:33 AM
To: L (D)), DUTNS) '
Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR | (b)(7)(E) & LAX-WATCH- CMDR {B)(6), BNTHC)
] ()6}, B)ANC)
Subject: RE: FYA: LPR Executive ORDER - ®16. &)nic |
Waiver approved by DFO
(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)
From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tu&sday, January 31, 2017 9:06: 48 PM
TO (b)(6), (b)(7)C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

...............
__________________

All,

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passenger: __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (LPR Executive Order).

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Sending on behalf of SCBPO! (b)6), (b)(7)(C) |

CBPO; __b)6).0)DE).._. .
; (b)(7)(E)
Department of Homeland Security
Los Angeles International Airport
Office Phone :_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _]

WARNING: This document is UNCLASSIFIED// FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). it contains information that
may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S5.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled,
transmitted, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or
other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No portion of this
report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form.
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From: L_.(b)(6). ()7)C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:38 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR | (b)(7)(E) } LAX-WATCH- CMDR ] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(ﬁ) (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: FYA: LPR Executive ORDER - (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Waiver approved by DFO

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

From:; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 9:17: 05 PM
To:: _(b)6), (b)7)C)._ |

CcLAX SUPERVISOR { (b)(7)(E) § LAX-WATCH-CMDR; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

)(8) (bx7)(c)

“Subject: FYA: LPR Executive ORDER -~~~ (b){6). bj(7)ic)

All,

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passenger (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (LPR Executive Order).

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPO : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

: (b)(7)(E) :
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
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From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:36 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR{ (b)(7)(E) } LAX-WATCH-CMDR;{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '
Subject: RE: FYA: LPR Executive ORDER - ..‘E?‘.‘.‘.’..‘.'.’.’!.’.’.‘_‘.’_’._
Waiver approved by DFO
(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)
From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Tu&sday, January 31, 2017 9:13: 20 PM
To: (@)@, ®NC) |
{CcLAX -SUPERVISOR i _ (b)(7)(E) & LAX-WATCH-CMDR; : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

..............

All

2

FY A Listed below is the closeout for passengeri (b)), (b)(7)(C) __ {LPR Executive Order).

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPO! (b)), (b)(7)(C)__!

f (b)(7)(E) !
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
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From: .__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:41 AM

To; DNE) ONTHC) 5

Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR (b)(7)(E) i LAX-WATCH- CMDR;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(B)(6), (B)T)C) |

Subject: RE: FYA: LPR Executive ORDER -i )e), bi7ic)

Waiver approved by DFO

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

Sent: Tu&sday, January 31, 2017 9:25: 28 PM
To: ()6, (b)7C) | )
Cc: LAX SUPERVISOR (b)(7)(E) ; LAX-WATCH-CMDR; : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

.........................

_________________________________

All,

FYA Listed below is info for passenger: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (LPR Executive Order)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPO ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E) ;
Department of Homeland Security
Los Angeles International Airport

Office Phone (.__{b)(©),®)7)C) _ |

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
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From: t___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:40 AM

T DN BHTHG) '

Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR | (b)(7)(E) ¢ LAX-WATCH- CMDR; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(G) (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: FYA: LPR Executive ORDER -i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Waiver approved by DFO

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Tu&sday, January 31, 2017 9:20:40 PM
TO (b)(G), (b)(7)C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sub]ect FYA: LPR Executive ORDER - (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

All,

FY A Listed below is the closeout for passenger

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {(LPR Executive Order).

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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ICBPOE (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| (b)(7)(E) .
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
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 1:08 AM
To: (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) :
Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR{ (b)(7)(E) : LAX-WATCH- CMDR;; (b)(86), (b)(7)(C)
(®)(6), (B)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: FYA: LPR Executive ORDER -{ (b)), (b)(7)(C) !
Waiver approved by DFO
(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)
From:: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Tu&sday, January 31, 2017 9:42:54 PM
To:: (b)), 0)TNC) |
CcLAX SUPERVISOR ! (b)(7)(E) LAX-WATCH-CMDR; | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
‘:';"di'sié"ct FYA: LPR Executive ORDER -{ {b){é), (b){7)(C} ]
All,
FYA Listed below is the closeout for passenger: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {(LPR Executive Order).

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Sending on behalf of SCBPO : v)s), (b)(7)(C) i

i
i
(R st p N et S R ]

CBPO _ (B)E), (BIT)C)

(b)(7)E) i
Department of Homeland Security
Los Angeles International Airport

Office Phone (_(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

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
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From: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 1:47 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR | _(b)(7)(E)__LAX-WATCH- CMDR (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(G) (b)(7)(C) z

Subject: RE: FYA: LPR Executive ORDER - (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

GHARGHI (son and mother)

Waiver approved by DFO

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

From: (b)(6), (b)T)C) .

Sent: Tussday: January 31, 3017 T0:35:4T PM
Toi  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

_Cc: [AX-SUPERVISOR (b){7)(E) LAX-WATCH-CMDR;| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C
S)ubje)cé::YA LPR Executive ORDER1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

All,

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

cBro;__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E)

Department of Homeland Security
Los_Angeles International Airport

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
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From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday February 01, 2017 1:35 AM

To: i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) s

Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR! (b)(7)(E) iLAX-WATCH- -CMDR;! (b)(6), (B){7T)C)
3 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: FYA: LPR Executive ORDER i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Waiver approved by DFO

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

Sent: Tu&sday, January 31, 2017 10:22: 4OIPM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc TAX- SUPERVISOR (b)(7)E) { AX-WATCH- CMDR (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

......................

Sub]ect FYA: LPR Executive ORDER -i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

All,

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00020665
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

| CBpoé (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
| (b)(7)(E)

| Department of Homeland Security
Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 1:34 AM

To: L (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR gb)(?)gE) t LAX-WATCH- CMDR;?L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(ﬁ) (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: RE: FYA: LPR Executive ORDER -iwke). mixc)!
Waiver approved by DFO
(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:18:10 PM

L (b)6), (b)7)C).:

CcLAX SUPERVISOR | (b)(7)(E)  LAX-WATCH-CMDR; : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(DMGL (b){7)[C)

All,

.................

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passenger: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :(LPR Executive Order).

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00020667
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPO o). i §

CBPO: (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) |

f (b)(7)(E) i
Department of Homeland Security
Los Angeles International Airport
Office Phone (: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

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
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From: ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: __Wednesday, February 01, 2017 2:27 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Cc: ! LAX-SUPERVISOR | (b}(7)(E) ILAX-WATCH- CMDR (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: FYA: REFUGEE Executive ORDER! { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Waiver approved by DFO

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

Sent: Tu&sday, January 31 2017 10:48:16 P
To:  (b)(6), (b)7)(C) i ...
Cc A SUPERVISOR (b)(7)(E) {LAX-WATCH-CMDR; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sub]ectFYA REFUGEE Executive ORDER -+ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

All,

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00020669
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

cero; (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)
| (b)(7)(E)

iDepartment of Homeland Security
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
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From: __(b)(6), (b)7)(C)__;

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 9:22 PM

To: L (B)6),DT)C) i

Subject: RE: IMMEDIATE ACTION: District Court Ruling Enjoining the Executive Order

I emailed them, I will have the cargo supe/chief call them as well.

From{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 5:52:28 PM .
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject FW: IMMEDIATE ACTION: District Court Ruling EnJomlng the Executive Order

Gentlemen, please see below, confirm receipt and immediate notify staff and respective stakeholders: all enforcement
of the below mentioned sections of the EO must HALT immediately. Further guidance will be provided.

Las Vegas / SNA / ONT ...please provide verbal/phone notifications to stakeholder carriers.

Additional guidance will be provided as available.

Thank You,

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director
Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 5:29 PM

wex) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
! (b)(6), (BY7)C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
(b)(6), (B)(7HE)

(b)(6), (bBY(T)(C) :
Subject FW: IMMEDIATE ACTION: District Court Ruling Enjoining the Executive Order

Port Directors: Please note and IMMEDIATELY advise your respective staff that all enforcement of the below mentioned
sections of the EO must HALT immediately. Further guidance will be provided.

Please confirm receipt.

Carlos C. Martel
Director, Field Operations

CBPBATES00020671
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Los Angeles Field Office
U. S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 5:23 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

HOFFMAN, TODD A < (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i DIRECTORS FIELD OPS | (b)(7)(E)

Cc: ALLES, RANDOLPH D (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5
(b)(6), BYTHC) ;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {HUTTON, JAMESR | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) IFLANAGAN, PATRICK S

< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >

Subject: IMMEDIATE ACTION: District Court Ruling Enjoining the Executive Order
All,

Per the Department of Justice:

(b)(5)

Accordingly, effective immediately, U.S. Customs and Border Protection will suspend any and all actions
implementing the affected sections of the Executive Order 13769 entitled, “Profecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States” (January 27, 2017). Field Offices are instructed to
immediately resume inspection of travelers in accordance with standard policy and procedure.

This will include actions to suspend targeting system rules that flag travelers for operational action subject to
the Executive Order including the State Department’s letter revoking visas based on that Executive Order
(attached).

Please communicate this suspension as appropriate with key stakeholders such as airlines.

We are informed that the Administration is considering options to expeditiously appeal this ruling. We will
update you with further guidance as soon as it is received.

Thank you,

CBPBATES00020672
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Aoy, Kevin K. McAleenan
y %' Acting Commissioner
“%5%  U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

We are the guardians of our Nation'’s borders.
We are America’s frontline.

Vigilance » Service * Integrity

CBPBATES00020673
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From: i__(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 10:25 PM
To:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) LAX-WATCH COMMANDER
Subject: Update #16: Situational Awareness: 1/27/17 Presidential Executive Order Protest

Actions, Inquiries & Demonstrations (LAX)

Situational Awareness: 1/27/17 Presidential Executive Order Protest Actions, Inquiries &
Demonstrations

Update # 16: As of Monday, January 30, 2017, 1920 hours, the group of approximately 30 demonstrators
entered the hallway arrival area of TBIT. (b)(7)(E)
| (b)(7)(E)

Update # 15: As of Monday, January 30, 2017, 1835 hours. The first group of approximately 100
demonstrators began dispersing at approximately 1700 hours. A second group of less than 30 demonstrators
began marching from the USO toward TBIT at approximately 1730 hours. This group appears to be less
organized that the earlier group. They are currently demonstrating on the departure level in front of the Tom
Bradley International Terminal in front of the center entrance main door. LAWA PD is uncertain if the number
will increase as the night progress. LAWA PD Public Affairs Officer is stationed outside and remains in
contact with the CBP Public Affairs Liaison.

(b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00020674
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Update # 14: As of Monday, January 30, 2017, 1600 hours, demonstrations have resumed again at LAX.
Initially in small numbers mid-day, the crowd has grown to approximately 100 protesters on site transitioning
from LAX Terminal 1 to the Tom Bradley International Terminal (TBIT). The majority of the current
demonstrators are members of the Service Employees International Union (SEIU). LAWA PD continues to
!manage/monitor the demonstrations, and (b)(7)(E)

... (b)(T)(E)

CBPBATES00020675
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............... L (B)(7)(E)
:(b)(7)(E) of protestors congregating at LAX today. In preparation for possible protestors, LAWA PD will deploy

30 additional ofﬁcers to the field at 1100 hours, and the AM shift will be held over, if needed. The Los Angeles

.......................

was confirmed as the PIO POC for CBP. | | (b)(7)(E)

Next meeting at the LAWA PD office is at 1130 hours..

Update #12: As of Monday, January 30, 2017, at 0100 hours, protestors have disbursed from LAX. LAWA
Public Relations indicated that some airlines reported delayed departures (six international flights) due to flight
crews and passengers being caught in traffic due to the protests. The CBP-Liaison to the LAWA Command
Post has reported that they have de-mobilized. If re-activation is necessary all appropriate notifications will be
made. (b)(7)E) i All CBP-LAX Passenger Operations have concluded with no
issues to report.

CBPBATES00020676
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Update #11: As of 2200 Hours: Per the CBP-Liaison to the LAWA Command Post: Two protestors were
arrested for refusing to disburse from the roadway blocking traffic. Estimated 300 protestors remain within the
CTA. Majority of protestors remain outside at the TBIT Arrival Level, curbside. LAWA PD continues to
maintain a presence within the TBIT Arrivals Area outside of the CBP FIS. ! (b)(7)E)

(b)(7)(E)

Update #10: At approximately 2015 hours, per the CBP Liaison to the LAWA Command Post located at
Station #5, LAWA PD began to call out their Mobile Units in an attempt to disburse protestors that have begun
to sit in the street on both the arrival (50 protestors) and departure (100 protestors) levels, in front of

TBIT. Buses will be brought in to remove the protestors who will be arrested off-site. There are approximately
700 passengers remaining within the LAWA CTA.

Update #9: On Sunday, January 29, 2017, at approximately 1700 hours, approximately 600 protestors departed
from the front of TBIT and made their way to Terminal Two, outside the CBP FIS Doors. LAWA PD shifted a
large_force of their resonrces to Terminal TWO.E (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E) At 1750 hours, the proféstors made théir way back to TBIT N impact to CBP-L
Passenger Processing Operations. Below are photographs from late this afternoon depicting large groups
conducting “sit-ins” in front of the CBP-LAX Public Information Office, TBIT Departure Level.

LAS Vegas: At 1800 hours, approximately 80 protestors were in the International Arrivals area at Terminal
Three, at the McCarran International Airport. No impact to CBP Operations.

CBPBATES00020677
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Update 8:

On Sunday, January 29, 2017, as of 16:30 hours (PDT), the number of protestors at LAX is approx. 1000
protesters, reduced in size from a peak of approximately 3,300 at 1500 hours (PDT). The crowd continues to
protest on both levels of the LAX Tom Bradley International Terminal (TBIT), and has also marched in the
Central Terminal Area (CTA) automobile lanes.

(b)(7)(E)

An extensive media presence has been on hand during the protest with remote broadcast vehicles assembled
between Terminal 3 and TBIT.

Congresswoman Maxine Waters (43 district) and Congressman Ted Lieu (33 district) were on site requesting
CBP engagement and they were provided OCA’s contact info.

CBPBATES00020678
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The Director, Field Operations Los Angeles, Carlos Martel and Area Port Director: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iare on site.

response to the EO. Mayor Garcetti later conducted media events at the LAWA Admin building and also met
privately with on-site immigration attorneys.

Updates will be provided and photos are attached.

Update 7:

On Saturday, January 29, 2017, planned protests at LAX are scheduled for 1100, 1200, and 1300 hours
respectively, as per LAWA PD. LAWA PD has coordinated with protest leaders and have designated the
Lower Level near Parking Lot #4 on Center Way South to organize. Approximately 5,000 individuals are

expected. | (b)(7)(E)

public view. Updates will be provided when applicable.

Update 6:
As of 0015 hours on January 29, 2017, there are 986 individuals confirmed to attend a protest at TBIT at 1200
hours and 5,500 confirmed to attend at 1300 hours on January 29, 2017 (pb)}(7}(E) While the protest groups

state that the protest will be peaceful and organized,i (b)(7)(E)
(bX7)E)
The LAX Port Director continues to work in close coordination with LAWA PD. (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

“tomorrow. There continue to be approximately 100 protesters outside the FIS.

Update S:

and escorted him into the outer egress area of the FIS. Prior to the meeting, the City Attorney was engaging
with and encouraging a large group of protesters outside the FIS, and the LAWA PD Chief was growing
increasingly concerned about the security situation as a result of the City Attorney’s presence and inflammatory

what authority they were being detained, how many had been deported, and was LAX implementing the ruling
out of New York. The LAX Port Director advised him that at this time he could not provide any specific data,
was aware of the ruling earlier in the evening, was awaiting further guidance and would pass his contact info
and request for information along to OCA. It was reported that Congresswomen Barragan and Chu had recently
departed the area.

Update 4:
On January 28, 2017, at 2225 hours,!  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | the Chief of the Criminal Division of the U.S.
Attorney’s Office, arrived at the airport and was requesting information regarding passengers being

advised the Watch Commander that | (b)(T)(E)

Update 3:

CBPBATES00020679
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On January 28, 2017, at 2210 hours, LAWA PD reported that the protesters are becoming aggressive. | (b)(7)(E)
| (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)E)

Update 2:

On January 28, 2017, at 2115 hours, LAX management was advised that Congresswomen Nanette Barragan and
Judy Chu were on site at the TBIT departures level and seen talking to the media. Approximately 100
protesters remained in the area. CBP also received a call from the Channel 2 media inquiring why PIO was
closed and were advised that PIO was still operating, however at an alternate location due to the noise and
distraction resulting from the protest activity.

At approximately 2130 hours, it was reported that the protesters, including the Congresswomen and media, have
moved downstairs to the arrivals level outside the FIS egress. The protest has become less organized, W1th
people milling about. (b)X7)(E) -

i (b)}(7)(E) iThe LAX Port Director continues to”

icoordinate with LAWA PD.

https://en. wikipedia.org/wiki/Judy Chu

Update 1:

On January 28, 2017, at 1853 hours PST, LAS was notified by the McCarran International Airport Control
Center that they received information of protesters at the Terminal 3 parking garage. The McCarran Airport
Director also contacted the LAS Port Director to advise that she received information that protesters were at
Terminal 3 and that media may be present as well. The LAS Port Director arrived at the FIS to address
protesters. There were approximately twelve protesters outside of the FIS exit point They did not have signs

information. No med1a was present in the area. Six Las Vegas Metropolitan Police were present at the scene
and stated that media presence was at the domestic baggage claim area. There was no impact to CBP
operations.

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
contact information to the inquiring parties. The P10, which normally is staffed from 0700-2300 hours, was
closed at 1700 due to security concerns related to the protest.

CBPBATES00020680
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

Currently, two (2) additional protests are scheduled for January 29, 2017. Attendance estimates; (b)(7)(E) |

‘b7 E indicate that at 1100 hours, 185 protesters will be at TBIT (no spccific location) and at 1300 hours, 1,500

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
Office! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Cell; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

CBPBATES00020681
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From: i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 1:10 AM
To:
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 'LAX-WATCH COMMANDER
Subject: Update #18: Situational Awareness: 1/27/17 Presidential Executive Order Protest

Actions, Inquiries & Demonstrations (LAX)

Situational Awareness: 1/27/17 Presidential Executive Order Protest Actions, Inquiries &
Demonstrations

Update # 18: As of Monday, January 30, 2017, 2210 hours, the ARCC was contacted for a demonstration
update. They reported that the crowd had dropped to 45-50 demonstrators who are walking around from
terminal to terminal in a peaceful manner. (b)(7)(E) -

Update # 17: As of Monday, January 30, 2017, 2045 hours, the Airport Police report that the size of the crowd
has grown to approximately 120. The demonstration is vocal but peaceful. Most demonstrators are in front of
TBIT or in the building in the public area of the arrivals hall. Airport Police estimate that the demonstration
may continue until approximately midnight. CBPOs getting off duty at 2100 hours have been advised about the
gathering for officer awareness reasons.

Update # 16: As of Monday, January 30, 2017, 1920 hours, the group of approximately 30 demonstrators
entered the interior arrivals area of TBIT (public side) and are contmumg their protest. Airport Police remain
__Q_r_1__§_1_t_§_ and are monitoring and controlling access to the FIS entrance. | (bX7)E)

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

CBPBATES00020682
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
manage/monitor the demonstrations, and§ (b)7)E)

(b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00020683



EOFOIA00072052-00003

Update # 13: Monday, January 30, 2017, 0834 hours, LAWA PD reported there is no discussion on social
media of protestors congregating at LAX today. In preparation for possible protestors, LAWA PD will deploy
30 additional officers to the field at 1100 hours, and the AM shift will be held over, if needed. The Los Angeles

Fire Department is on standby to deploy
was confirmed as the PIO POC for CBP.

the. AQA _if needed ._.CRP_Recional PIQ) . renresentative._i (b)), (b)(7)(C) |

oTE)

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

made. (b)(7)(E)

All CBP-LAX Passenger Operations have concluded with no

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
maintain a presence within the TBIT Arrivals Area outside of the CBP FIS. : (bX7XE)

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
from the front of TBIT and made their way to Terminal Two, outside the CBP FIS Doors. LAWA PD shlfted a
Jarge force of their resources to Terminal Two. | (b)}7)XE)
' (b)}(7XE) i At 1750 hours, the protestors made their way back to TBIT. No impact to CBP- LAX

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

There is a significant LAWA PD / LAPD law enforcement presence on hand with ongoing security coordlnatlon
w1th CBP-LAX, and (b)(7)(E) -

In a coordinated effort between LAWA PD and CBP-LAX, | (b)(7)(E)

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

CBPBATES00020686
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The Director, Field Operations Los Angeles, Carlos Martel and Area Port Directori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iare on site.

LAX Port DirectorLoie.mnciand the Mayor of Los Angeles, Eric Garcetti met off-site to discuss CBP’s

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
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(b)(7)(E) : Updates will be provided when applicable.

Update 6:
As of 0015 hours on January 29, 2017, there are 986 individuals confirmed to attend a protest at TBIT at 1200
hours and 5,500 confirmed to attend at 1300 hours on January 29, 2017 (b)(7)(E) | While the protest groups

state that the protest will be peaceful and organized, (b)7)E)

(bX7XE)

The LAX Port Director continues to work in close coordination with LAWA PD. LAWA PD is currently
_reducing its footprint in preparation for the protests scheduled for later today. (b)7)(E)

. (b)(T)E)_: There continue to be approximately 100 protesters outside the FIS.

Update S:

On January 28, 2017, at 2305 hours, the LAX Port Director met with Los Angeles City Attorney Mike Feuer
and escorted him into the outer egress area of the FIS. Prior to the meeting, the City Attorney was engaging
with and encouraging a large group of protesters outside the FIS, and the LAWA PD Chief was growing
increasingly concerned about the security situation as a result of the City Attorney’s presence and inflammatory
rhetoric. Mr. Feuer was demanding information regarding the number of passengers being detained, and under
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
On January 28, 2017, at 2225 hours, i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i the Chief of the Criminal Division of the U.S.
Attorney’s Office, arrived at the airport and was requesting information regarding passengers being

detained. He was advised by the Watch Commander to contact PAO{weenei LAWA PD Chief { pie,mime | also

[ REARNAMEANEANH

advised the Watch Commander that his officers were continuing to kéep protesters from breaching the FIS.

Update 3:

CBPBATES00020687
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
moved downstairs to the arrivals level outside the FIS egress. The protest has become less organized, with

peo le milling. ahout 1AM A P has staced_officers. near.the eoregs to prevent them from entering the
FIS. (b)(7)(E) The LAX Port Director continues to
coordinate with LAWA PD.

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
protesters. There were approximately twelve protesters outside of the FIS exit point. They did not have signs

and were not verbally aggressive. One protester, who identified herself as | wye). myic), Legal Director of the

ACLU of Nevada, stated that her main concern was whether CBP had any passengers that were currently being

detained in our custody. The LAS Port Director provided CBP PIO information to Ms.?:_(gl_(fl_,_@g_u_c_l_‘; but no other
information. No media was present in the area. Six Las Vegas Metropolitan Police were present at the scene
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

CBPBATES00020688
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

' (b)(7)(E)

Attorneys advertising their services and holding signs are lingering in the PIO area.
The LAX Port Director, LAWA PD Chief and the LAWA Executive Director are in close communication.

Currently, two (2) additional protests are scheduled for January 29, 2017. Attendance estimates per social
mcdia indicatc that at 1100 hours, 185 protesters will be at TBIT (no specific location) and at 1300 hours, 1,500
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
Office; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cell (b)(6), (b)(7)(C);

CBPBATES00020689
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— ' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 10:59 PM

To: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; OFO-FIELD LIAISON '

Cc: 1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: Correction: LAX - January 30, 2017: 1800 Hour - Executive Order Reporting
Attachments: FOLA EO Report.xlsx

Corrected times on the form are included.

Thank you,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
CBP Watch Commander
Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WARNING: This message (and any associated files) is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY and is intended only for the use of the individual(s) or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information that is LAW ENFORCEMENT
SENSITIVE, If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, copying, or distribution of this message, or files associated with this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
message in error, please notify the sender inmediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer.

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i On Behalf Of LAX-WATCH-CMDR

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 5:50 PM

To: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION <- (b)(7)(E) , OFO-FIELD LIAISON
! (b)(T)(E) ;

Cc: MARTEL, CARLOS C ¢ (b)6). (b7 C) IS (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: LAX - January 30, 2017: 1800 Hour - Executive Order Reporting

See attached: Los Angeles Field Office 1800 Hour Executive Order Report.

Thank you,

L (b)s), (b)(7)C)
CBP Watch Commander
Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WARNING: This message (and any associated files) is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY and is intended only for the use of the individuai(s) or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information that is LAW ENFORCEMENT
SENSITIVE. If you are not the intended reciplent, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, copying, or distribution of this message, or files associated with this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
message In error, please notify the sender immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer.
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Los Angeles Date: 1/27/2017 -1/30/2017 Report Time: 1800
Cumulative
Number of Number of
Non- Inl1mi it Number of | Number of [ Number of Number of
Country Immigrant . & LPR Refugees Widthdrawl | Expedited
’ Visa
Visa Encounters| Encounters| s Granted Removals
EFnconnterc Encounters
Iran 6 1 238 1 2 0
Iraq 2 0 20 0 1 0
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 1 0 8 0 0 0
Syria 2 1 15 0 0 0
Yemen 7 0 0 0 0 0
Total 18 2 282 1 3 0

Executive Order ']

‘racking - Reporting Period Totals

1200-1800 January 30, 2017

Number of
Expedited

Removals
with Fear

EOFOIA00072055-00001

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

f
E::lnber 0 Number of | Number of | Number of | Number of Number of
Country " Immigrant | LPR Refugees Widthdrawl | Expedited
Immigrant
Encounters| Encounters| Encounters| s Granted Removals
Encounters
Iran 0 0 26 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 1 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 1 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 1 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 0 0 29 0 0 0

Number of
Expedited

Removals
with Fear

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Number of | Number of | Number of| Number Number| Number
Non- Non- Immigran | of of LPRs | of LPR
Immigrant | Immigrant | ts not Immigran| not Waivers
s not s granted granted ts granted| granted | Granted
oranted WAIVArS WAIVArS WAV ArS WAV ArC hv DNEO

0 6 0 0 0 238

0 1 0 0 0 20

0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 1 0 0 0 8

0 2 0 1 0 15

0 7 0 0 0 0

0 17 0 1 0 282

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
__oranted Walvers Walvers WAIVOre WAIVOre hv DFEO

0 0 0 0 0 26

0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 29
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

1/27/2017 -1/30/2017

Field Office: LAX

Number of
Non-

Date:

Number of

Number of

Report Time:

Cumulative

Number of

Number of

1800

Number of

Country Immigrant I\n;x;ug L LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals
Encounters
Encounters
Iran 6 | 237 1 2 0
Iraq 2 0 20 0 1 0
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 1 0 8 0 0 0
Syria 2 1 15 0 0 0
Yemen 7 0 0 0 0 0
Total 18 2 281 1 3 0

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period '

Country

Iran

Number of
Non-

Immigrant
Encounters

Number of
Immigrant
Encounters

Number of
LPR
Encounters

1200-1800 January 30, 2017

Number of
Refugees
Encounters

Number of
Widthdrawls
Granted

otals

Number of
Expedited
Removals

Number of
Expedited

Removals
with Fear
Claim

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Number of

Number of

EOFOIA00072055-00002

N N Number of Number of Number of| Number of
sy i Immigrants Immigrants | LPRs not LPR Waivers
Immigrants Immigrants _
not granted granted granted Granted by
not granted granted . TR i
- : waivers waivers waivers DFO

waivers waivers

0 6 0 0 0 237

0 0 0 0 0 20

0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 1 0 0 0 8

0 2 0 1 0 15

0 7 0 0 0 0

0 16 0 1 0 281

Number of
Expedited
Removals
with Fear
Claim

Iraq

Libya

Somalia

Sudan

Syria

Yemen
Total

(=] {en] fea] o] fan) Fan] Fean)

(= lle] {e] fo] jo] (o] [l L

< e} fen] fen] [en] [an ] Fan] K e’

(= lle] o] lo] (o] (o] [l fe]

= llel la] fo) fo] (o] [l L

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

:umber of Il:umber of Number of Number of Number of| Number of
O“-, 0"-. Immigrants Immigrants LPRs not LPR Waivers
Immigrants Immigrants : _
not granted | granted granted Granted by
not granted granted % s o
y . waivers waivers waivers DFO

waivers waivers

0 0 0 0 0 26

0 0 0 0 0 |

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 29

CBPBATES00020693



EOFOIA00072055-00003

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Date: 1/27/2017 -1/30/2017 Report Time: 1800

Field Office: LA/LB Seaport
Cumulative

Number
of LPR
Waivers

Number Number
of of LPRs
Immigran| not

ts granted| granted

Number of
Immigran

Number otf| Number ol Number ol

Number of| Expedited | Non- Non-

Expedited | Removals | Immigrant | Immigrant | ts not

Removals | with Fear | s not s granted granted Granted
waivore waivere | _hv DNEO

~ . . .
( I aim Walveare IWAIVAKFC

Number ot
Non-
Immigrant
Visa

Encanntorc

Number of
Immigrant
Visa

Encounters

Number of
Widthdrawl
s Granted

Number of | Number of
LPR Refugees

Country
Encounters| Encounters

orantod

Iran 1

Iraq
Libya
Somalia
Sudan
Syria

Yemen
Total 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

1200-1800 January 30, 2017

(0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

. Number
Number of | Number of |Number of of LPR

Immigrants [Immigrants| LPRs not

Number of | Number of | Number of
Expedited Non- Non-
Removals | Immigrants | Immigrants
with Fear | not granted granted

(laim WAIULEFC WATULKE

Number of
Expedited
Removals

Number of
Non-
Immigrant
Encounters

Number of
Widthdrawls
Granted

Number of
Refugees
Encounters

Number of | Number of
Immigrant LPR
Encounters | Encounters

Waivers
Granted
hv DNEO

granted
waivers

granted
waivers

not granted

Country
waivers

Iran

Iraq

Libya

Somalia

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sudan

Syria

Yemen

Total

CBPBATES00020694



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

1/27/2017 -1/30/2017
Cumulative

Field Office: Los Angeles

Country

Iran

Number ol
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

Svyria

Yemen

Total

Executive Order ]

0

‘racking - Reporting Period Totals

1200-1800 January 30, 2017

0

0

0

0

Number ot
Expedited
Removals
with Fear

Claim ____

()(8), ()(7)(C)

Number ot
Non-

Immigrant

S not

orantod

EOFOIA00072055-00004

Number ot Number ot Number Number
Non- Immigran | of of LPRs
Immigran| not

ts granted| granted

.
IVAITUVOFC

Immigrant | ts not
s granted granted

. .
IWAIVAKFC IWIVOAFQC

.
Walveare

Number
of LPR

Waivers
Granted
hv DEO

1

Number of bErolL (Hiamber ol |- bero) Number of | Number of |Number of LEr
i Number of | Number of | Number of | Number of | Number of | Expedited Non- Non- 1 A of LPR
= Non- . o ‘ : : Immigrants [Immigrants| LPRs not N
Country 2 Immigrant LPR Refugees | Widthdrawls | Expedited | Removals | Immigrants | Immigrants : N Waivers
‘ Immigrant . . not granted | granted granted
Encounters | Encounters | Encounters Granted Removals | with Fear | not granted granted . : : Granted
Encounters o ~ . waivers waivers waivers
aim WaAlUera Walvere hv NEO
Iran
Iraq
Libya
Somalia b6). (bY(7Y(C
Rudari (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Svria
Yemen
Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Number ot
Expedited

Removals
with Fear

(laim

Field Office: ALL Date: 1/27/2017 -1/30/2017 Report Time:
Cumulative
Number ol Number of
Non- in?mi e:‘lzt Number of | Number of | Number of Number of
Country Immigrant 2 LPR Refugees Widthdrawl | Expedited

= Visa )
Visa d Encounters| Encounters| s Granted Removals
Fnecanntorc anCOllﬂterS

Iran

Iraq

Libya

Somalia

Sudan

Svria

Yemen

Total 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order ']

‘racking - Reporting Period Totals

1200-1800 January 30, 2017

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Number ot
Non-
Immigrant
s not

orantod

Number ot
Non-
Immigrant
s granted

.
Walveare

Number ot
Immigran
s not
granted

.
IWAIVAKFC

Number
of
Immigran
ts granted

.
IWIVOAFQC

EOFOIA00072055-00005

Number
of LPRs
not

granted

.
IVAITUVOFC

Number
of LPR

Waivers
Granted
hv DNEO

Number of Number of| Number of | Number of [ Number of| Number Number | Number
INUX 4 - - . .
Non Number of | Number of | Number of | Number of Number of| Expedited | Non- Non- Immigran | of of LPRs | of LPR
Country . i Immigrant | LPR Refugees Widthdrawl | Expedited | Removals | Immigrant | Immigrant | ts not Immigran| not Waivers
‘ Immigrant :
Encounters| Encounters| Encounters| s Granted Removals | with Fear | s not s granted granted ts granted| granted | Granted
Encounters S ) G 7 "
(laim orantod WaIvare WAIVOFC WaATUOKFC WATUOKFS hv DEO
Iran
Iraq
Libya
Sormalia (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
Sudan '
Svria
Yemen
Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Field Office:

ALL

Number of

Date:

Number of

1/27/2017 -1/30/2017
Cumulative

Number of | Number of

Report Time:

1800

Number

- l i e N f
‘ Non . Tmngmnt LPR Reflizess < Hmbero of
Country Immigrant| Visa Widthdrawl| ]
d o 3 Encounter | Encounter Expedited
Visa Encounter s Granted
S Removals
Fneonntar <
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

orantad

Number of
Non-
Immigrant
s granted

Walvare

Number

of

Immigran

ts not

oranterd

Number
of
Immigra
nts

orantad

Numbe
r of
LPRs
not

oranted

EOFOIA00072055-00006

Number
of LPR
Waivers
Grante

d hv

Iraqg

Libya

Somalia

Sudan

Syria

Yemen
Total

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
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From: :_(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:53 PM

To: L____.(b)6), (b)7)C) i

Subject: Automatic reply: Situational Awareness: 1/27/17 Presidential Executive Order Protest

Actions, Inquiries & Demonstrations

I am out of the office until January 30, 2017, For assistance pleasc call the on duty Shift Supervisor at: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Gase 2:17-cv-00786-AB-PLA Document 7 Filed 01/31/17 Page 1 of5 Page ID #:57

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

O 0 1 N ke W =

—_
)

BADR DHAIFALLAH AHMED Case No. CV 17-00786 AB (PLAXx)
MOHAMMED;
YOUSEF BADR DHAIFALLAH ORDER GRANTING EMERGENCY
AHMED MOHAMED; MOTION FOR TEMPORARY
MAHA ABDULHAMEED RESTRAINING ORDER AND/OR
MOHAMMED ALMAWRI; PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION
MURAD KHALED ALI,

WALEED MUSAED QASEM
MOHAMMED;

MAGED WALEED MUSAED
QASEM,;

ANWAR SALEH NAGI,

RIFAQ ANWAR SALEH NAGI
ALEAZZALI

KHALED ANWAR NAGI
ALEAZZALI

ASHAWQ MOHAMMED AYEDH
AHMED;

SABA ALI ALI SAAED;

YOUSEF AHMED MOHAMED
SAAD;

NAWAR AHMED MOHAMED
SAAD;

IS]?AADR AHIM AHMED MOHAMED
lg/IOHAl\/[ED AHMED MOHAMED
ABDULATEF ABDO MUTHANNA
HAILAN;

DIYAZAN ALI SAEED;

SAHAR SALEM AHMED;
NASLAH H A SAEED;

ALI MOHSEN SAEED;

SAIF DIYAZAN ALI MOHSEN;
SARAH FADEL MUTHANA SAIF;

[\ TN NG T N TR N T N T 5 TN U TN N S SU Gy S G e U U G VU G O S
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OMAR ALI MOHSEN MURSHED:
BASSAM ALI MOHSEN MURSHED:
NADHRA SALEH ALZEER:
MUHRAH MOHSEN SALEH
MOQBEL SALEH:

QASEM ABDULRAHMAN SALEM
AL-HASANI:

MUNA O AL SAKKAF,

Plaintiffs,

V.

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,;
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT
OF HOMELAND SECURITY;
UNITED STATES CITIZENSHIP
AND IMMIGRATION SERVICES;
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT
OF STATE;

UNITED STATES CUSTOMS AND
BORDER PATROL;

DONALD J. TRUMP, in his official
capacity as President of the United
States of America;

DANA J. BOENTE, in his official
capa01t?r as the Acting Attorney
General of the United States;

JOHN KELLY, Secretary of the
Dep}grtment of Homeland Security;
LORI SCIALABBA, Acting Director
of U.S. Citizenship and Immigration
Services; KEVIN K. McALEENAN;, in
his official capacity as Acting
Commissioner of U.S. Customs and
Border Patrol,

Defendants.

Before the Court is Plaintiffs” Motion for Temporary Restraining Order And/Or
Preliminary Injunctive Relief. (Dkt. No. 3.) Upon consideration of the Complaint (Dkt.
No. 1), the Motion, and the supporting declarations (Dkt. Nos. 4, 5), for Good Cause
Shown, the Court hereby GRANTS the Motion.

CBPBATES00020700
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DISCUSSION

A temporary restraining order (“TRO”) is “an extraordinary remedy that may only
be awarded upon a clear showing that the plaintiff is entitled to such relief.” Winter v.
Nat. Res. Def. Council, 555 U.S. 7,22 (2008). The purpose of a TRO is to preserve the
status quo before a preliminary injunction hearing may be held. Granny Goose Foods,
Inc. v. Bhd. of Teamsters & Auto Truck Drivers Local No. 70 of Alameda City., 415 U.S.
423,439 (1974). Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 65 governs the issuance of TROs and
preliminary injunctions, and courts apply the same standard to both. Frontline Med.
Assocs., Inc. v. Coventry Healthcare Workers Comp., Inc., 620 F. Supp. 2d 1109, 1110
(C.D. Cal. 2009).

A party seeking preliminary injunctive relief must satisfy one of two tests. Under
one test, the party must establish that he 1s (1) likely to succeed on the merits of his
claims, (2) that he is likely to suffer irreparable harm in the absence of preliminary relief,
(3) that the balance of equities tips in his favor, and (4) that an injunction is in the public
interest. Am. Trucking Ass 'n, Inc. v. City of Los Angeles, 559 F.3d 1046, 1052 (9th Cir.
2009).

Under the alternative test, a party must show “‘serious questions going to the
merits’ [,] a balance of hardships that tips sharply toward the plaintiff,” a likelithood of
irreparable harm, and that the injunction is in the public interest. Alliance for the Wild
Rockies v. Cottrell, 632 F.3d 1127, 1132 (9th Cir. 2011). A “serious question™ is one on
which the movant “has a fair chance of success on the merits.” Sierra On-Line, Inc. v.
Phoenix Software, Inc., 739 F.2d 1415, 1421 (9th Cir. 1984).

The Court finds that Plaintiffs have satisfied these standards and that a TRO
should issue. Plamntiffs have satisfied the first test because they have shown that they are
likely to succeed on the merits of claims that would entitle them to relief; Plaintiffs are
likely to suffer irreparable harm in the absence of preliminary relief; the balance of
equities favors Plaintiffs; and an injunction is in the public interest. Plaintiffs have also

satisfied the “alternative™ test: they have established at least a serious question going to

3.
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the merits of their claims; that the balance of hardships tips decisively in their favor; and,
as noted as to the first test, a likelithood of irreparable harm and that an injunction is in

the public interest.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT:

1. Defendants and their officers, agents, employees, attorneys, and all persons acting in
concert or participating with them, are ENJOINED AND RESTRAINED from
enforcing Defendant President Donald J. Trump’s January 27, 2017 Executive Order
by removing, detaining, or blocking the entry of Plaintiffs, or any other person from
Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen with a valid immigrant visa;

2. Defendants, and Defendant United States Department of State in particular, are
hereby ENJOINED AND RESTRAINED from cancelling validly obtained and
1ssued immigrant visas of Plaintiffs;

3. Defendants, and Defendant United States Department of State in particular, are
hereby ORDERED to return to Plaintiffs their passports containing validly issued
immigrant visas so that Plaintiffs may travel to the United States on said visas; and

4. Defendants are hereby ORDERED to IMMEDIATELY inform all relevant airport,
airline, and other authorities at Los Angeles International Airport and International
Airport in Djibouti that Plaintiffs are permitted to travel to the United States on their

valid immigrant visas.

Unless otherwise agreed upon by the parties:
e Plaintiffs shall file any supplemental brief in support of their motion for
preliminary injunction by February 2, 2017.
e Defendants shall file their opposition by February 5, 2017.
e Plaintiffs shall file their reply by February 8, 2017.
e Defendants shall appear on February 10, 2017 at 10:00 a.m. to show cause why
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the preliminary injunctive relief sought in the Ex Parte Application for Temporary
Restraining Order And/Or Preliminary Injunction should not be granted.
IT IS SO ORDERED.

Dated: January 31,2017 a

HONORABLE ANDRE BIROTTE JR.
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT JUDGE
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From: _._..(b)(6), (b)(7)C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 1:51 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iLAX-WATCH-CMDR
b)(6), (b)(7)(C
Subject: Update #11: Situational Awareness: 1/27/17 Presidential Executive Order Protest

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
CTA. Majority of protestors remain outside at the TBIT Arrival Level, curbside.. LAWA PD _continues to

maintain a presence within the TBIT Arrivals Area outside of the CBP FIS. (b)(7)(E)
? (b)(7)(E) 5

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
from the front of TBIT and made their way to Termmal Two, outside the CBP FIS Doors. LAWA PD shifted a
large force of their resources to Terminal Two. | (bX7)E)

(b)7)E) iAt 1750 hours, the protestors made their way back to TBIT. No impact to CBP-LAX

i Passenger Processing Operatlons Below are photographs from late this afternoon depicting large groups
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

On Saturday, January 29, 2017, as of 16:30 hours (PDT), the number of protestors at LAX is approx. 1000
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

B G e naay o

Congresswoman Maxine Waters (43 district) and Congressman Ted Lieu (33 district) were on site requesting
CBP engagement and they were provided OCA’s contact info.
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The Director, Field Operations Los Angeles, Carlos Martel and Area Port Director; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iare on site.

..................

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

(B)(7)(E)

Update 6:
As of 0015 hours on January 29, 2017, there are 986 individuals confirmed to attend a protest at TBIT at 1200
hours and 5,500 confirmed to attend at 1300 hours on January 29, 2017:  (b)(7)(E) _ :While the protest groups

state that the protest will be peaceful and organized, | (b)(7N(E)
BE) ]

The LAX Port Director continues to work in close coordination with LAWA PD. (b)(7)(E)
! (B)(7)(E) (bX7)E)

(b)(7)(E) There continue to be approximately 100 protesters outside the FIS.

Update 5:

........................

[T, Yo A Wl Sy

with and encouraging a large group of protesters outside the FIS, and the LAWA PD Chief was growing
increasingly concerned about the security situation as a result of the City Attorney’s presence and inflammatory
rhetoric. Mr. {(b)(6)iwas demanding information regarding the number of passengers being detained, and under
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

Update 4: '
On January 28, 2017, at 2225 hours, |  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :ithe Chief of the Criminal Division of the U.S.
Attorney’s Office, arrived at the airport and was requesting information regarding passengers being

detained. He was advised by the Watch Commander to contact PAO {uwwret LAWAPD!  (b)(6) talso
advised the Watch Commander that; (b)(7)(E)

Update 3:
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On January 28, 2017, at 2210 hours, LAWA PD reported that the protesters are becoming aggressive; (PX7)(E)

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
moved downstairs to the arrivals level outside the FIS egress. The protest has become less organized, Wlth
people milling about. | (b)(7)(E)

5 (b}7)E) i The LAX Port Director continues to

icoordlnate with LAWA PD.

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
and were not Verbally aggressive. One protester, who identified herself as{  (p)(6) | Legal Director of the

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

Currently, two (2) additional protests are scheduled for January 29, 2017. Attendance estimates! b (7)(E)

'(b)(7)(E)n1ndlcatc that at 1100 hours, 185 protesters will be at TBIT (no spccific location) and at 1300 ours, 1,500

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

L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | )
(A) Assistant Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Office! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cell { t (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
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From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 6:59 PM

To: - (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: LAX-SECTION CHIEF; LAX-WATCH COMMANDER;} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Crisis Action Coordinator Schedule: RE February 4-8

Attachments: CACScheduleFeb4_8.xIsx

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Our Crisis Action Coordinators (CAC) from February 4 February 8" will be Chief(s)é-_________(9)(6)__ (!:)_)_(_7_)_(_(_:) ____________ We wnII

General Staff & Crisis Action Coordinator Schedule

2/7/2017

2/4/2017 2/5/2017 ' 2/6/2007 2/8/2017

0700-1400

mm (B)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

1500-0100

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 3:38 PM
To: LAX-SUPERVISOR PAX (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

B, BITIC) '

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) 1LAX-SECTION CHIEF {eo.cme)
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i LAX-WATCH COMMANDER @), (BINC) 1 AX-CHIEF PAX

(b)(E), (b)(7)(C) 2

Subject: Crisis Action Team: Roles & Responsibilities to the Executive Order

Supervisors, please note:

On Sunday, January 29th, CBP-LAX developed a Crisis Action Team (CAT) as a stand-alone approach to
coordinate actionable responses to President Trump’s issuance of “Executive Order (EO)-Protecting The Nation
From Foreign Terrorist Entry Into The United States”. The CAT is designed to enable effective and efficient
communication by integrating CBP supervisors and officers from different units§ (bX7)(E) iOutbound,) to
operate within a common organizational structure.

Additionally, the CAT operates exclusively on EOQ-related items; while a continuity of normal operations within
Passenger Operations is maintained.

Composition:

Crisis Action Coordinator (CAC): The! (b)(T)E) {as needed) will command and safeguard all
responses to the Area Port Director, Assistant Area Port Director, and key internal partners.

Effective Monday, February 6", CAC operations will commence in room; (b)(7)(E)}inside the Baggage Control

.............................. -

Command Staff: Predominately consisting of personnel from __(bY7)E) and Outbound teams to oversee
resource management and provide the CAC with critical information requirements.

Resource management includes but is not limited to: categorizing electronic mails, tracking updates and
amendments to guidelines and procedures, as well as recovering past directives and information.

General Staff: Area Port Director, Assistant Area Port Direct, Section Chiefs, and Watch Commanders are
directing all actions, resources, and support required by the EO.

Public Information Officer: Serves as a conduit of information between the CAC, the public, the media, and
General Staff.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Section Chiet

Passenger Operations

Los Angeles International Airport

............................ -

_Ltb)(e). (o)7)(C) [ Office
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | Cell
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General Staff & Crisis Action Coordinator Schedule

| 2742017 2/5/2017 2/6/2017 2/7/2017 2/8/2017
TIME

0700-14600

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

1500-0100
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From: :_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:08 AM

To: ] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Cc: LAX-WATCH COMMANDER; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) LAX-
SECTION CHIEF

Subject: ACTION: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry into the United States

Attachments: Executive Order - Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United

States.pdf; FW: Delegation of Case-by-Case Waiver Authority per Executive Order on
Protection the Nation From Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Importance: High

ALCON:

Note that the attachment delegates authority to the LAX Area Port Director to, on a case-by-case basis, and
when in the national interest, and only with respect to Lawful Permanent Residents of the United States, issue a
visa or other immigration benefits to nationals of countries for which visas and benefits are otherwise blocked
under Section 3 of the President’s Executive Order entitled, “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry
Into the United States,” (January 27, 2017). Prior to taking any such action, the Lawful Permanent Resident
who is the subject of the action must be subjected to a thorough examination by an immigration officer. This
authority may not be further delegated.

Please ensure that the EO changes and approval and reporting requirements are mustered with all appropriate
personnel at all terminals and all shifts over the next few days.

Thanks,

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):

(A) Assistant Port Director
Passenger Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From. _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 10:19 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

‘ (b)(6). (B)(7)(C) z

Cc (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
’ (b)), (b)(7)(C) i

lSubject: FW: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States
Importance: High
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iplease see below guidance and implement

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 11:11:04 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States

Port Directors:

As discussed on our conf call. Please direct any questions toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :and myself so we can obtain
clarification from HQ.

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:06:41 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURlTY ASST DIRECTORS

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ); WAGNER, JOHN P; HU'I‘I'ON JAMESR; : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Natlon from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States

Directors,

I apologize for the delay. Please be advised that you have unilateral authority to approve exemptions to the
Executive Order for LPRs, no State Department approval required. The exemption process for other categories
of aliens as outlined in the policy guidance currently requires the approval of the acting Commissioner. Further
guidance for these exemptions is forthcoming.

Memorandum For:  Directors, Field Operations

From: Todd A. Hoftman
Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

Subject: Guidance on Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into
the United States”

Effective immediately, and pursuant to Executive Order entitled, “Profecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry into the United States” (January 27, 2017), all entry into the United States for aliens who are nationals
from Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen is hereby suspended in accordance with Section

2

CBPBATES00020713



EOFOIA00072145-00003

212(f) of the INA. This includes all non-immigrant classifications, with the exception of those foreign
nationals traveling on diplomatic visas, NATO visas, C2 visas for travel to the United Nations, G1, G2, G-3,
and G-4 visas. This also includes all immigrant classes of admission, returning resident aliens refugees and
asylees.

The Department to State has provided CBP with a letter provisionally revoking all immigrant and non-
immigrant visas for nationals of Iran, Iran, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, and Yemen. Revocations may not yet be
annotated in the system.

Wherever possible.| (PX7)NE)iwill coordinate the denial of boarding through! (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

Should aliens, subject to the Executive Order, arrive at the port of entry, CBP officers are instructed to take the
following actions:

Applicants bearing Non-Immigrant Visas and First Time Arriving Immigrants:

(1) All case processing will be recorded in! (b)(7)(E)
system, according to current policy/procedure.

(2) Subjects will be allowed to withdraw their application for admission on Form 1-275, without a sworn
statement. All other procedures pertaining to the processing of Form 1-275 withdrawal cases apply.

(3) Should the alien decline to withdraw their application for admission, the alien will be placed in
Expedited Removal in accordance with standard operating procedures.

(4) Aliens claiming fear of return will be referred to an asylum officer, and processed for Expedited
Removal/Credible Fear (ERF). Aliens processed under ERF procedures will be referred to ERO for
detention. Field Offices should clearly indicate to both CIS and ERO that aliens are subject to Executive
Order during the referral process.

Returning Residents,

(1) Lawful Permanent Residents should be referred for! (b)(7)E) iand held at the port of
entry until an exemption to the Executive Order is granted. The authority to grant an exemption has been
delegated to the Commissioner of CBP, and further delegated to Directors of Field Operations and SES

_EQ[IﬂDlI’BCtO[‘S Once an exemptlon has been granted results of (b)(7)(E) | should be notated in

Refugees, Asylees, Unaccompanied Children, and subjects returning to the US with Advanced Parole:

(1) Aliens from the above group who are prevented from entry solely as a result of the Executive Order,
should be referred for! (b)(7)(E) iand held at the port of entry until such time as an
exemption to the Execiitiveé Order can bé 6btained. This exemption falls to the Secretary of State and
Secretary of Homeland Security. Further guidance will be forthcoming on processing these
exemptions.

Individuals who fall within any of the above may not be paroled, which includes port parole and deferred
inspection. To the extent that there is an emergent medical issue related to an alien who falls within the
Executive Order, CBP officers must accompany the alien for any medical care.

Returning aliens ineligible who withdraw their application for admission:
(1) Aliens arriving via air or sea: Commercial carriers are required to remove foreign aliens found ineligible
for entry under this order pursuant to 241(c)(1) of the INA.
(2) Aliens arriving via land will be returned per current established procedures with the contiguous
country.
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Please ensure that this memorandum and attached muster are disseminated to all ports of entry within your
jurisdiction. If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Todd A. Hoftman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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1300 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20229

U.S. Customs and
Border Protection

Memorandum For:  Directors, Field Operations

From: Todd A. Hoffman | (P)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

Subject: Guidance on Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry into the United States™

Effective immediately, and pursuant to Executive Order entitled, “Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States™ (January 27, 2017), all entry into the United
States for aliens who are nationals from Iran, Iraq. Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen is
hereby suspended in accordance with Section 212(f) of the INA. This includes all non-
immigrant classifications, with the exception of those foreign nationals traveling on diplomatic
visas, NATO visas, C2 visas for travel to the United Nations, G1, G2, G-3, and G-4 visas. This
also includes all immigrant classes of admission, returning resident aliens refugees and asylees.

The Department to State has provided CBP with a letter provisionally revoking all immigrant
and non-immigrant visas for nationals of Iran, Iran, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, and Yemen.
Revocations may not yet be annotated in the system.

Wherever possible,i (b)(7)E) will coordinate the denial of boarding through (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

Should aliens, subject to the Executive Order, arrive at the port of entry, CBP officers are
instructed to take the following actions:

Applicants bearing Non-Immigrant Visas and First Time Arriving Immigrants:
(1) All case processing will be recorded in (b)(7)(E)

(2) Subjects will be allowed to withdraw their application for admission on Form 1-275,
without a sworn statement. All other procedures pertaining to the processing of Form I-
275 withdrawal cases apply.

(3) Should the alien decline to withdraw their application for admission, the alien will be
placed in Expedited Removal in accordance with standard operating procedures.

(4) Aliens claiming fear of return will be referred to an asylum officer, and processed for
Expedited Removal/Credible Fear (ERF). Aliens processed under ERF procedures will
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be referred to ERO for detention. Field Offices should clearly indicate to both CIS and
ERO that aliens are subject to Executive Order during the referral process.

Returning Residents,
(1) Lawful Permanent Residents should be referred for (b)(7)(E) and held at
the port of entry until an exemption to the Executive Order is granted. The authority to
grant an exemption has been delegated to the Commissioner of CBP, and further
delegated to Directors of Figld Operations_and SES Port Directors. Once an exemption
has been granted results of.  (b)(7)(E) should be notated ini)7)gwith the

Jrom entry pursuant to 212(f) of the INA but has been granted an exemption per (insert
DFO/SES PD).

Refugees, Asylees, Unaccompanied Children, and subjects returning to the US with Advanced
Parole:

(1) Aliens from the above group who are prevented from entry solely as a result of the
Executive Order, should be referred for: (b)(7)(E) and held at the port of
entry until such time as an exemption to the Executive Order can be obtained. This
exemption falls to the Secretary of State and Secretary of Homeland Security. Further
guidance will be forthcoming on processing these exemptions.

Individuals who fall within any of the above may not be paroled, which includes port parole and
deferred inspection. To the extent that there is an emergent medical issue related to an alien who
falls within the Executive Order, CBP officers must accompany the alien for any medical care.

Returning aliens ineligible who withdraw their application for admission:
(1) Aliens arriving via air or sea: Commercial carriers are required to remove foreign aliens
found ineligible for entry under this order pursuant to 241(c)(1) of the INA.
(2) Aliens arriving via land will be returned per current established procedures with the
contiguous country.

Please ensure that this memorandum and attached muster are disseminated to all ports of entry
within your jurisdiction. If you have any questions or require additional information, please

contact; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Director, Enforcement Programs Division, at: (o)), (b)7)(C)’

H H
i (b)(6), (BIT)(C) :
i
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Subject: FW: Delegation of Case-by-Case Waiver Authority per Executive Order on Protection
the Nation From Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:22:59 AM
To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: ALLES, RANDOLPH D; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) FLANAGAN, PATRICK S
Subject: Delegation of Case-by-Case Waiver Authority per Executive Order on Protection the Nation From Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Acting Deputy Commissioner/EAC,

Subject to my oversight, direction and guidance, | hereby delegate to the Deputy Commissioner, Executive Assistant
Commissioner, Deputy Executive Assistant Commissioner, Executive Director Admissibility and Passenger Programs,
Executive Director Operations, Executive Director (b)(7)(E) ixecutive Director; (bX7)(E)

(b)(7)E) directors, Field Operations, Port Director, John F. Kennedy Airport, and Port Director, Los Angeles
International Airport, Office of Field Operations, U.S. Customs and Border Protection, the authority, on a case-by-case
basis, and when in the national interest, and only with respect to Lawful Permanent Residents of the United States, to
issue a visa or other immigration benefits to nationals of countries for which visas and benefits are otherwise blocked
under Section 3 of the President’s Executive Order entitled, “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the
United States,” (January 27, 2017). Prior to taking any such action, the Lawful Permanent Resident who is the subject of
the action must be subjected to a thorough examination by an immigration officer. This authority may not be further
delegated.

KM

@ Kevin K. McAleenan
ST Acting Commissioner
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

We are the guardians of our Nation’s borders.
We are America’s frontline.

Vigilance « Service * Integrity
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From: :_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:58 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
e )

Subject: ACTION: TAX ARU/1wxneiExecutive Order Tracking

Attachments: LAX ARU cxecutive Order Tracking.xIsx

NTNE)
Importance: High
SCs:

Thanks,

| (b)(6), (BY7)C) |

(A) Assistant Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Office; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Cell; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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EXECUTIVE ORDER TRACKING

EOFOIA00072150-00001

Arrival Date| Flight | Last Name | First Name | DOB | POB

Document

Presented | (b}(7)(E)
on Primary

Class of
Admission

{NIV, LPR,
Immigrant,

First Time (b)(7)(E)

Immigrant,
Refugee)

Current Disposition
{Admitted/Released,
Detained, Pending)

1/28/17
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From: i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:54 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: ACTION: EO Guidance - Returning Refugees
 (b)(6), (B)T)(C) |

(A) Assistant Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

Office; _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:
Cell; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:52 AM

To:; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject RE: ACTION: EO Guidance - Returning Refugees

10-4
All have been advised.

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:46 AM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i LAX-
WATCH COMMANDER { (b)(7)(E) ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ce BY(6), BTC) T NIARTEL CARLOS €

’ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iSubjec’c: ACTION: EO Guidance - Returning Refugees
Importance: High

ALCON:

bullets.

The PD will then contact the DFO for review/approval prior to sending up to Field Liaison.

Thanks,
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 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Assistant Port Director
Passenger Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Los Angeles International Airport

i office
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) zall

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:06 AM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Ccii (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Subject: FW: Guidance: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Note. Time sensitive.

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

= Office
(b)(6), (bX7)C) | Mobile

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:03:26 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS
ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Cc:i (b)(6), (b){7)(C) : MURDOCK, JUDSON W;; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i{OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Subject: Guidance: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Greetings Directors,

Due to the President of the United States Executive Order, if your field office detains a returning refugee, the
Field Liaison Division will need bullets for each encounter as soon as possible. This information is time
sensitive and will be fowarded to C1, C2, EAC, DEAC, XD Ops, DXD Ops, XD} ) eme XD Hoffman and DXD
Hutton.

Thank you in advance.

Respectfully,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Program Manager, Field Liaison Division
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

1300 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
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L.(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_]
Washington, DC 20229
{ Office)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {Mobile)
Fax)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
"A team is greater than the sum of its parts"
Preparation+Attitude+Opportunity+Action=Luck

From:§ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) On Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:09 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS < (BY7)E) s EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

; (b)(7)(E) | BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

« TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS

. (b)(7)(E) ; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Cc:! (b)(6), (B)T(C) | OFO-FIELD LIAISON (B)(7)(E)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
MURDOCK, JUDSON W < (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry Into the United States

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Pre-Clearance

FROM. __(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |
Deputy Executive Director, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting
the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

On January 27, 2017, President Donald Trump issued Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry into the United States. It is the policy of the United States to protect its citizens from foreign
nationals who intend to commit terrorist attacks in the United States; and to prevent the admission of foreign
nationals who intend to exploit United States immigration laws for malevolent purposes.

As we push forward in our efforts to protect our Nation, OFO Operations will require daily reporting on our
activities as related to this Executive Order. Reporting will include encounters in the air, land and sea
environments with anyone who arrives into the U.S. from the seven (7) countries (Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia,
Sudan, Syria and Yemen) that meets the criteria outlined in the Executive Order and the instructions issued to
the field by Admissibility and Passenger Programs.
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Using the attached spreadsheet, data should be captured daily for the 24-hour time period beginning at 0300
(EST) — and ending at 0259 hours (EST). By 0500 hours (EST) daily, each Field Office is required to submit
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison (b)7)(E) i Reports
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

If you have any questions regarding to reporting, please contact the Field Liaison Division, ati  (b)(7)(E)

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs at: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: . _(b)(6), d)(T)C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:38 PM

To: i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__: , .

Cc: LAX-WATCH COMMANDER;:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Subject: FW: UPDATE #2: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order:
Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Attachments: 20170127 Executive Order Reporting attachment V2.xIsx

Importance: High

WCs:

Reporting template updated again — see attached.

Thanks,

 (b)(6), (bX7)(C) :

(A) Assistant Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

oo (b)), (M(C)

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:35 PM
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

{B)(8), (B){7)(CY

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

. Subject: FW: UPDATE #2: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Relatéd to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States
Importance: High

Note.

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:33:00 AM
To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS;

1
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TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : MURDOCK, JUDSON W; ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E

' Subject: UPDATE #2: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Directors,

The Office of Field Operations, Operations Division has been requested to update the reporting template to
capture and clarify additional information needed by CBP leadership. As such, a new reporting template has
been created.

Please ensure that your locations are using the attached template for reporting beginning with the 0500 report
on January 29, 2017.

As a reminder:
e Reporting is now due to Field Liaison at 0500 hours, 1500 hours and 2100 hours.
o Field Liaison reports are due to the DHS National Operations Center (NOC) within one hour of
the established reporting times.
o It is critical that reports are submitted to Field Liaison timely.
e In addition to the running cumulative total each Field Office need to also report totals for the specified
reporting timeframe.

Thank you for your patience and flexibility.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)C)

Acting Deputy Executive Director
Operations
US Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information
belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other
than the intended recipient.

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) A On Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:09 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPSi BITIE) | EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
B)7)E) 'BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
(BY(T)E) t TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS
BT Bl ; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS
®)(7(E) ; _
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | OFO-FIELD LIAISON < (b)(7)(E)
; (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

MURDOCK, JUDSON W ¢ (B)(6}, (BYNE)
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

FROM: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Deputy Executive Director, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Profecting
the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Info the United States

On January 27, 2017, President Donald Trump issued Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry into the United States. 1t is the policy of the United States to protect its citizens from foreign
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
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison (b)(7)E) i Reports
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

If you have any questions regarding to reporting, please contact the Field Liaison Division, af (b)), ()(7)(C)

Uy rmiavaisiml

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs at; (p)(g), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00020727



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office:

EOFOIA00072161-00001

Date: Report Time:
Number of Number of
f f f
Non- Num.ber = Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited NUIBERD NbeE ,0
. Immigrant . . LPRs not LPR Waivers
Country Immigrant . LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals
" Visa ) granted Granted by
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear .
Encounters . waivers DFO
Encounters Claim
Tran
Iraq
Libya
Somalia
Sudan
Syria
Yemen

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting |

Period

otals

Number of
f f f
Smier:o Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Numbere Number .0
Non- ) ) ) LPRs not LPR Waivers
Country . Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals
Immigrant : granted Granted by
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear .
Encounters ) waivers DFO
Claim
Iran
Iraq
Libya
Somalia
Sudan
Syria
Yemen
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From:  (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ;

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 11:21 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: ACTION: HQ EO Report at 0200, 1200 and 1800 hrs PST - UPDATE

Attachments: 01302017 0200 Hour LAX EO Report.xlsx

Importance: High

ALCON:

1) These reports need to be submitted no later than 0145, 1145 and 1745 hours so that any pushback or
corrections can be made before the final due time. We must submit these reports timely.

2) Each report should only reflect the encounters that we have processed and closed out. The report should not
show encounters that are pending (e.g. the pax is still being interviewed or we are awaiting waiver approval).

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(A) Assistant Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Office;_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Cell {_(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) !

From::___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 2:33 AM

Toj (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
i ()OO C) e i
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) , .
Subject: 1ssuesw/Numbers: January 30, 2017: 0200 Hour - Executive Order Reporting

Had to spend a couple hours tonight figuring out discrepancies on the final numbers... HQ had a couple follow
up questions that took some time to figure out... The attached report was sent in for the 0200 hour

report... The report should be considered the most accurate copy to date as it was gone over closely... There
may be data that did not make the report, however it contains information that was reported to me... HQ
indicated they are good with the numbers at this point, however a new day arrives and there may be a request
for more at some point. ..
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From:: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 2:29 AM
To: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION | (b)(7)(E) {OFO-FIELD LIAISON
(b)7)(E)__. ]

Cc: MARTEL, CARLOS C < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
| (B)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Subject: LAX: January 30, 2017: 0200 Hour - Executive Order Reporting

See attached: LAX 0200 Hour Report: ~ Watch Commander ms.smewill be on-duty at 0600 Hours (PST)

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Chief Watch Commander
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 83)
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